

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Anderson, Madhu \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Copen, Leigh \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: timeline
Date: Monday, November 02, 2015 4:49:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Madhu – my apologies. I thought I would be able to get you an updated timeline by COB today, but it didn't happen. Too many meetings today got me off task.

I will have something for you tomorrow morning.

Liane

From: Copen, Leigh (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: timeline

Please see copies of the draft timeline. Madhu asked me to send this to you.

Leigh M. Copen
Senior Executive Management Assistant to
Madhu R. Anderson, Deputy Director, Economic & Strategic Initiatives
Mary C. Goodhall, Organizational Excellence Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
517 284 6702 | CopenL1@michigan.gov



From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 7:19 PM
To: Copen, Leigh (DEQ)
Subject: timeline

Leigh - can you give a copy of the draft timeline we updated to Liane and George....I forgot to get them copies today

Madhu
Madhu R. Anderson
Deputy Director, Economic & Strategic Initiatives
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653
andersonm30@michigan.gov